County of Santa Cruz

JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

COMMISSION
MINUTES
August 14, 2025 Probation Success Center
6:00 p.m. - 7:30 p.m. 303 Water St., 15t Floor
Special Meeting Santa Cruz, CA and

Hybrid (see link below)

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL: Meeting called to order at 6:20 p.m.
Commissioner Druley was present virtually via AB 2449'’s “Just Cause” exception; she
noted no one over the age of 18 was in the room with her.

Present: Beverly Brook, Cynthia Druley, David Brody, Elias Gonzales, Jeri Limon, Julia
Feldman, Sierra Thompson, Reyna Ruiz

Excused: Bernie Gomez, Deutron Kebebew

Ex Officio: Judge Vinluan (excused), Jennifer Martinez  Staff: Gerardo Leon

CONSENT AGENDA: Approval of this Agenda and Monthly Statistical Information from
Probation and Juvenile Hall (Accept & File).

Motion: Brody Second: Feldman

Yes: Brook, Druley, Brody, Gonzales, Limon, Feldman, Thompson, Ruiz
No: None

Abstain: None

Motion Passed

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: None

ANNOUNCEMENTS (Including items via email on file):

Commissioner Druley attended a state-wide meeting of JUDPC/JJC Commissioners and
shared there is a Commissioner Google Group where Commissioners from across the
state can communicate with other commissions/groups. Commissioner Druley will share

the information. See attached.

Chair Gonzales shared that Commissioner Rodriguez resigned from the JIDPC effective
August 13, 2025.

Commissioner Brook will share a flyer for the Rainbow Conference. See attached.

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, as no person shall, by reason of a
disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs, or activities. If you are a person with a disability,
including a communication disability, and require special assistance in order to participate in the meeting or need
language service assistance, please contact the Santa Cruz County Probation Department at (831) 454-3853 (TDD:
call 711) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting in order to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may
request a copy of the agenda in an alternate format.

Por favor haga arreglos anticipadamente por teléfono al numero (831) 454-3800.



Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission Minutes
August 14, 2025

Page 2

V.

VI

ACTION ITEMS:
1. Review and Approve Juvenile Hall Inspection Progress and Assignments:

Motion: Feldman Second: Brook
Yes: Brook, Druley, Brody, Gonzales, Limon, Feldman, Thompson, Ruiz

No: None
Abstain: None

Motion Passed

The Commissioners finalized the Juvenile Hall Inspection assignments and schedule.
Please See attached.

2. Discuss and Approve SYTF Inspection of the Main Jail:

Motion: Feldman Second: Brook

Yes: Brook, Druley, Brody, Gonzales, Limon, Feldman, Thompson, Ruiz
No: None

Abstain: None

Motion Passed

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, as no person shall, by reason of a
disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs, or activities. If you are a person with a disability,

including a communication disability, and require special assistance in order to participate in the meeting or need
language service assistance, please contact the Santa Cruz County Probation Department at (831) 454-3853 (TDD:
call 711) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting in order to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may

request a copy of the agenda in an alternate format.

Por favor haga arreglos anticipadamente por teléfono al numero (831) 454-3800.



County of Santa Cruz

JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

COMMISSION
AGENDA
August 14, 2025 Probation Success Center
6:00 p.m. —7:30 p.m. 303 Water St., 15t Floor
Special Meeting Santa Cruz, CA and

Hybrid (see link below)

For questions regarding the meeting process, please contact Christine Bennett, staff for the
JJDPC, at 831-454-3853 or Christine.Bennett@santacruzcountyca.gov

To join the meeting virtually: Join the meeting now

URL: https://teams.microsoft.com/I/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting  YjUwY][ViNjUtYjk3My0OMzg3LWEWZmQtYTQ1ZTQyYWM2YmUx%40threa
d.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252044d34-04cb-41a4-a0cd-
54ae6eeffb9f%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%224 1b46ee2-5ab0-444e-9250-c9b059bfc85b%22%7d
Meeting ID: 256 087 877 883 2

Passcode: WG7Gd3PN

l. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL:

Il. CONSENT AGENDA:
Approval of this Agenda and Monthly Statistical Information from Probation and Juvenile
Hall (Accept & File).

1. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: Any member of the public will be allowed a maximum of 3 minutes
each to address the Commission on any item listed on today’s Agenda and/or any other topic within the
scope of the responsibility of the Commission. If the issue or matter is not listed on today’s agenda,
Commissioners will not take actions or respond immediately to any public comment, but may follow up later,
either individually or at a subsequent meeting.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS (Including items via email on file)

V. ACTION ITEMS:
1. Review and Approve Juvenile Hall Inspection Progress and Assignments
2. Discuss and Approve SYTF Inspection of the Main Jail

VI ADJOURNMENT

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, as no person shall, by reason of a
disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs, or activities. If you are a person with a disability,
including a communication disability, and require special assistance in order to participate in the meeting or need
language service assistance, please contact the Santa Cruz County Probation Department at (831) 454-3853 (TDD:
call 711) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting in order to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may
request a copy of the agenda in an alternate format.

Por favor haga arreglos anticipadamente por teléfono al numero (831) 454-3800.


mailto:Christine.Bennett@santacruzcountyca.gov
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjUwYjViNjUtYjk3My00Mzg3LWEwZmQtYTQ1ZTQyYWM2YmUx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252044d34-04cb-41a4-a0cd-54ae6eeffb9f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2241b46ee2-5ab0-444e-9250-c9b059bfc85b%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjUwYjViNjUtYjk3My00Mzg3LWEwZmQtYTQ1ZTQyYWM2YmUx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252044d34-04cb-41a4-a0cd-54ae6eeffb9f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2241b46ee2-5ab0-444e-9250-c9b059bfc85b%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjUwYjViNjUtYjk3My00Mzg3LWEwZmQtYTQ1ZTQyYWM2YmUx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252044d34-04cb-41a4-a0cd-54ae6eeffb9f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2241b46ee2-5ab0-444e-9250-c9b059bfc85b%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjUwYjViNjUtYjk3My00Mzg3LWEwZmQtYTQ1ZTQyYWM2YmUx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252044d34-04cb-41a4-a0cd-54ae6eeffb9f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2241b46ee2-5ab0-444e-9250-c9b059bfc85b%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjUwYjViNjUtYjk3My00Mzg3LWEwZmQtYTQ1ZTQyYWM2YmUx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2252044d34-04cb-41a4-a0cd-54ae6eeffb9f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2241b46ee2-5ab0-444e-9250-c9b059bfc85b%22%7d

County of Santa Cruz

JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION
COMMISSION
MINUTES

Thursday, July 10, 2025 ; o Aptos Safety Center
6:00 p.m. - 7:30 p.m. 171 Aptos Village Way
Regular Meeting s, CA

The purpose of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission is to advocate for and
protect the safety and well-being of dependency and juvenile justice-involved youth and to prevent youth
from becoming involved in the juvenile justice system. As a Commission, we will educate and inform our
community and system leaders on the importance of positive youth development and advocate for coordi-
nated and well-resourced systems that promote family and youth success and prevent system involvement.

In furtherance of that purpose the Commission has adopted three goal areas to guide its work over the
next 2 years (2024 — 2026): 1) Juvenile Hall Inspection; 2) Positive Youth Development through the 41
Developmental Assets; and 3 ) Convening Stakeholders.

fan; Reyna Ruiz

: moved to approve the Consent
=nda, Approval of Minutes from June 12, 2025 and June 20,
hly Statistical Information from Probation & Juvenile Hall
File)]; Commissioner seconded.

2025), Approval : A
(Attachments Accept

Motion Passed

Yes: Bernard Gomez, Cynthia Druley, David Brody, Deutron Kebebew, Elias Gonzales,
Jeri Limon, Julia Feldman, Reyna Ruiz

No: None

Abstain: None

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, as no person shall, by reason of a
disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs, or activities. If you are a person with a disability,
including a communication disability, and require special assistance in order to participate in the meeting or need
language service assistance, please contact the Santa Cruz County Probation Department at (831) 454-3853 (IDD:
call 711) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting in order to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may
request a copy of the agenda in an alternate format.

Por favor haga arreglos anticipadamente por teléfono al nimero (831) 454-3800.



Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission Minutes
July 10, 2025
Page 2

V.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Fernando Giraldo retired from Chief Probation Officer and Valerie
Thompson has been appointed as Interim Chief Probation Officer. Commissioner Kebe-
bew shared that Community Action Board has launched an action to get everyone to in-
dividually commit to assisting a family to complete a Childcare Safety Plan by Septem-
ber 2025. Commissioner Gomez, Survey?? Commissioner Ruiz informed the group that
she and Commissioner Brook will be doing a site visit of Sonoma SYTF on July 24,
2025.

ACTION ITEMS:
1. Finalize Teams for Juvenile Hall Inspection: Commissioner Kebebew moved to
approve and Commissioner Ruiz seconded.

Motion Passed

Yes: Bernard Gomez, Cynthia Druley, David Brody, Deutron Kebebew, Elias Gonzales,
Jeri Limon, Julia Feldman, Reyna Ruiz

No: None

Abstain: None

2. Finalize Members for Policy and Legislative (Sub Committee or Ad Hoc):
Commissioner Feldman moved to approve and Commissioner seconded.

Motion Passed

Yes: Bernard Gomez, Cynthia Druley, David Brody, Deutron Kebebew, Elias Gonzales,
Jeri Limon, Julia Feldman, Reyna Ruiz

No: None

Abstain: None

3. Approval for Support Letter regarding AB1376 to be submitted by Chair:
Commissioner Gonzales moved to approve and Commissioner seconded.

Motion Passed

Yes: Bernard Gomez, Cynthia Druley, Deutron Kebebew, Elias Gonzales, Jeri Limon,
Julia Feldman, Reyna Ruiz

No: David Brody

Abstain: None

4. Finalize Members for Quarterly Newsletter from Commission to Board of Supervisors:
Commissioner Feldman moved to approve and Commissioner seconded.

Motion Passed

Yes: Bernard Gomez, Cynthia Druley, Deutron Kebebew, Elias Gonzales, Jeri Limon,
Julia Feldman, Reyna Ruiz

No:

Abstain:

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, as no person shall, by reason of a
disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs, or activities. If you are a person with a disability,
including a communication disability, and require special assistance in order to participate in the meeting or need
language service assistance, please contact the Santa Cruz County Probation Department at (831) 454-3853 (IDD:
call 711) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting in order to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may
request a copy of the agenda in an alternate format.

Por favor haga arreglos anticipadamente por teléfono al nimero (831) 454-3800.



Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Commission Minutes
July 10, 2025
Page 3

Vi INFORMATION ITEMS: None

Vil.  SUB-COMMITTEES:
1. Inspections: Juvenile Hall inspection is scheduled for August 27-28, 2025 with

Commissioners on the Sub-Committee teams expected to be on-site across both
days and varying shifts. A virtual training on the JDAI Inspection Tool, led by
Douglas Keillor will take place August 14, 2020 from 10:00-11:00AM via Zoom.
Inspection team members are expected fo review the JDAI Assessment Tool,
training modules, and program requirements in advance.

2. Data: A newly established Data Committee has been formed, including
Commissioners Kebebew, Gomez and Thompson (pending confirmation).
Commissioner Gonzales is considering joining future meetings.

VIlIl.  ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

The County of Santa Cruz does not discriminate on the basis of disability, as no person shall, by reason of a
disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs, or activities. If you are a person with a disability,
including a communication disability, and require special assistance in order to participate in the meeting or need
language service assistance, please contact the Santa Cruz County Probation Department at (831) 454-3853 (IDD:
call 711) at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting in order to make arrangements. Persons with disabilities may
request a copy of the agenda in an alternate format.

Por favor haga arreglos anticipadamente por teléfono al nimero (831) 454-3800.



Population Info Booking Charges (most serious offense)
e |EP's: 9O e Drugs/Alcohol: 8% (1)
e 504's' 0 e Probation Violation: 8% (1)
o Graduations: 0 * Property: 15% (2) \
e Enrolled in college class or college studies: 4 . VlolepUV:Ieapons: 54% (7)
e Youth on Psychotropic Meds: 6 Other. 15% (2) (Obstruction)
e Youth with drug/alcohol issues: 11
¢ Youth open to MH services: 18
e Medical Referrals: 4 Booking Demographics (area of residence)
e MAT: ¢ North County: 46% (6)
¢ Physical Altercations: 1 ¢  South County: 31% (4)
e Restraints used:; 1 e Qut-of-County: 23% (3)
¢ Room confinements: 2
» Pending transfer hearing: 2
JUVENILE HALL POPULATION INFORMATION BOYS GIRLS TOTAL
6 am count (average) ' 10.3 0.3 10.6
Population in custody at start of time period 1 1 12
Admitted during time period 10 3 13
Released during time period 10 4 14
Population in custody at end of time period’ 10 0 10
Average daily attendance 10.3 0.3 10.6
Average length of stay 11.3 0.3 9.0
Average length of stay without STYF youth 1.3 0.3 8.0
Length of Stay MODE 1.0 N/A 1.0
Range of stay 1-807 1-6 1-807
Range of age 14 -19 14 -17 14 -19
Number of "in-county" residents received 7 3 10
Number of "out-of-county” residents received 3 0 3
Percentage from out-of-county 30.0% 0.0% 23.1%
Total child care days 320 12 332
Total court commitments admitted 0 0 0
Total court commitments released 0 0 0
Total child care days for released court commit 0 0 0
Total intake to date (current year): June 2025 81 27 108
Total intake to date (prior year). June 2024 68 34 102
Overall Population Demographics
ALOS
¢ African American: 2 (8%) o Boys: 20 (83%) e African American: 1 day % Youth on
o Latinx: 17 (71%) o Girls: 4 (17%) e Latinx: 8 days Probation:
o White: 4 (17%) e White: 20 days 54%
o Other: 1 (4%) o Other: 1 day




Intake Investigations
¢ 13 Intake RAls administered: 0 overrides ¢ Courtreports: 0
¢ Transfer reports ordered: 0
= Held by Probation/Released by the Judge e Supervisor Rpt. Approvals: 59
@ Detention Hearing: 0

June Caseload Supervision Totals

e ATD admissions: 14
¢ EC Referrals: 5
¢ Recidivism Rate: 2% (2 youth)

¢ EPIC Sessions: 26

e Field Contacts: 36 (22 home, 7 Wra

placement, 4 school, 3 treatment facility) | Probation Only =92 |

ilncludlng Intake = lﬁij
¢ Video Contacts: 2

e Secure Youth Treatment Facility: 5

¢ # New Supervision Cases w/Low Initial Risk Level: O

Title IV-E (Does not include Placement IV-E) JAIS
Last Month This Month Last Month This Month
e Reasonable Candidates: 6 e Reasonable Candidates: 6 *  88% of youth eligible e 86% of youth eligible received a
e New:0 ¢« New:0 received a full assessment, full assessment
¢ Reassessments: 1 ¢ Reassessments: 0 15 youth still needed one. 17 youth still need one.
e Overdue reassessments: 1 e Overdue reassessments: 0 e Overdue reassessments: 13 e  Overdue reassessments: 13
e Reassessments due last e Reassessments due this month: ¢ Reassessments due last s Reassessments due this
month: 1 0 month: 8 month: 9
Qiierstons Case Closures by Type
29
80%
25
20
15
i 20%
[+
(o S S S S % o© B S e P
\\,«q’ \e\'q' v\,%q’ %QQ'Q' 0<'¥¢ \@‘m 0,5:'” \,ﬁ? Q@w Q@kn' ‘9\” &\n’ \\,«q' Successful Unsuccessful Neutral
Demographics
Probation Caseload Probation Violations Warrants
e African American: 4% (4) e African American: 17% (1) e Zero
o Latinx: 67% (62) e Latinx: 50% (3)
o White: 22% (20) ¢ White: 33% (2)
e Other/Unknown: 7% (6)




geoz AInr - €zoz Atenuer

Jan-23
Feb-23 -
Mar-23 -
Apr-23 -
May-23 -
Jun-23 -

Jul-23 -
Aug-23 -
Sep-23 -
Oct-23 -
Nov-23 -
Dec-23 -
Jan-24 -
Feb-24 -
Mar-24 -
Apr-24 -
May-24 -
Jun-24 -

Jul-24 -
Aug-24 -
Sep-24 -
Oct-24 -
Nov-24 -

Dec-25 ¢

Jan-25 -
Feb-25 J
Mar-25 -

Apr-25 -
May-25 -
Jun-25 A

Jul-25 -

Gl

MBIAJIAQ :SUOIEIIRYY |edISAUd
lIeH @iuaanf Ajuno) znu) ejues

60

Ll

daqv e

suonedIsYY #

Aanju) snouas




gec0c¢ AInf - €¢oeg AMenuer

1483 03 saunful

dav

siouljy 03 salnfug;

SPIOH {013U0) #

lIEH @JIUsAN[ AJuno) znJ) ejues

B R e
o N B 00 O N b
| | L L § | |
l\ \ \ \ \"\ \\
-\‘\ \ ; ,\\ \ : \\ ,‘\
~ \\ II\\ \ I\‘\ \
\ \‘.\ \ \'--\ \ \
A\ \\\ \ \\\ -\ \
! - =
AT -
\ A N =
\
-
wn
(D
\
T py
J F{ - O
: N 8
' . D
(o e »
@)
<
(D
i -
i Su
7 X @
1 =
LY e
- | --l .Q
e w




Santa Cruz County Juvenile Hall
Physical Altercations: Location

4

cemi

January 2023 - July 2025




Santa Cruz County Juvenile Hall
Physical Altercations: Day of the Week [

O B N W & 01 O N 0 VW




Ja
:I
24

== ADP
= Youth Incidents 0 0|0

~ao—Total # R/C Days for
Month

=4==Avg # R/C Days per
Youth/incident

0 0|0

0 0j|0|0]|0

Santa Cruz County Juvenile Hall
Room Confinement: Overview

January 2023 - July 2025




Santa Cruz County Juvenile Hall Room Confinement by Minute
January 2023 - July 2025

=0-29 Minutes u 30-59 Minutes " 60-89 Minutes 190-119 Minutes %120-149 Minutes = 150-179 Minutes = 180-209 Minutes = 210-240 Minutes =241+ Minutes

1 11

101 1 Mo
P — - —

= = _T o — L . R — L S
Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul-23 Aug- Sep- Oct-23 Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul-24 Aug- Sep- Oct-24 Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul-25
23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25




0.8

0.6

0.4

0.2

Jan-24

S

Feb-24

Mar-24

Apr-24

Santa Cruz County Juvenile Hall Room Confinement Over 4 Hours

45 Hours

—r

May-24

Jun-24

Jul-24

—

Aug-24

January 2024 - July 2025
-,m,nﬂzLAo_._a u§ -9 Hours
Sep-24 lonm.mw w_o<..mm IUmM.ma B Jan-25

Feb-25

#10 - 11 Hours

Mar-25

Apr-25

May-25

SnSR S — —

Jun-25

Jul-25



Santa Cruz County Juvenile Hall Separate Program by Days
January 2024 - July 2025

25 T — ==
= 1 Day m 2 Days w3 Days u 4 Days u 5+ Days

1 111 1 1

2 2
|
|
15 SE———
11 1 1 1 1

1 — - . R L
mo.m ‘— ] |.. lll.. — _ —‘ — __‘ . ..i

1 N —— wiif . ; S . HR____ B

T .

Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25




Santa Cruz County Juvenile Hall|

Grievances: Overview

14 s . ——
. 23
I 1:
12 o 1.41.% Z oA
111 10. B
HO - m.
\m/ 6 87 87
8|8 7 8
8 ¢/ .(-\. : 597
6 ’ 5
L1 AEAN
4 3%\3 3 \/
Y\2 | 2\2
2 1 f 1 1 1Tt
0 0 olold iy 0\0 o|o|oloTel0
0 T, | VAT, Pt e ey ey
23-|Ma a ulse -[23- a 24-124- 5-|25- 25-
23- Fel r- 23- - Jun|Jul- g | p- 23- No | De Jan rel - 24- Ma 24-|24- aul'se 24- No | De 25- Fe | Ma 25- Ma 25-|25-
Jan b |23 Apr 53 -23123 53|23 Oct vile -24 b |24 Apr v Jun| Jul glp Oct iy Jan bl Apr y Jun| Jul
==Series2|13[13|11|11] 8 | 9| 8| 8 [95|11|12]|8.6|6.9|8.7|7.5|8.7|7.8|6.9|7.1|9.1|11]|12|12|11[11]|8.6|8.1|6.3]|9.1[11]8.7
=¢==Series1| 5| 3|2|0|0|0|O|JO|O|J]O|O|O|O|2|2|1|0|O|O|5|0|0O|0O|O|O|O|JO|0O|O0O|O]|OQ
~o-GSeries3|3|1|2|0|O0|3|2]|0|Oo|Oof1|2|0|1|1|2]2|0|0|O|2|1]4|O|1|OfjO|jO]|1]|1]|0
~d—Seriesd| O |1 |1|0|3|4|1]|]1]0]|O|O|1|O|OC|]O|1|0|O|O|O|3|5|0|O]|1]|]0|O0O|0O|O]|O]|O
===Seriesb| 8| 5| 5|01 |7|3]|1]0|0|1|3]|0|3|3|4|2|0|0|O|5|6|4|0|2(0|0]|O0O|1]|1]|0

January 2023 - July 2025



July 2025 Snapshot

There were 3 firearm related bookings in July:

All Latinx boys
2 from Watsonville, 1 from Salinas
One 16-year-old, two 17-year-olds

Youth on Probation by area of residence:

0O
Q
c
=
=3

N R W RN RN

Area

Aptos Total

Ben Lomond Total
Capitola Total
Castroville Total
Exeter Total

Felton Total
Fresno Total
Roseville Total
Santa Cruz Total
Scotts Valley Total
Soquel Total
Spanawau, WA Total
Spring Valley Total
Stockton Total
Campbell Total
Watsonville Total
Grand Total



AUGUST 2025

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2
Hartman High School | Staffled AM
Cabrillo College Summer | Programs
School Level-Up Shop
Art Class (Nessa) B-unit 1isiting Wi
The Beat Within Movie Night — ‘
3 4 @Q@@@ 5 6 7 8 9
Staff led AM NO SCHOOL NO SCHOOL NO SCHOOL Hartman High School | Hartman High School | Staffled AM
programs Cabrillo College Summer Cabriilo College Summer Cabrillo College Summer | Cabrillo College Summer | Cabrillo College Summer Programs
A-unit Visiting School School School School School Cabrillo College Summer
Peace United Church BINGO Library Creative Arts Staff led programs Art Class (Nessaj School Ends
A Unit Chess B Unit Chess Rising Scholars NA/AA Meeting The Beat Within Level-Up Shop
Program A Unit Future Visions | Barrios Unidos/Yoga % B-unit Fisiting
» B Unit Visiting A Unit Visiting slwg Movie Night
10 j 1 12 13 14 15 | 16
Staff led AM | Hartman High School | Hartman High School Half day School Hartman High School | Hartman High School | Yoga Career Panel
programs Guitar Class (Derian) A Unit Art Class Rising Scholars Staff led programs A Unit Art Class Level-Up Shop
A-unit Visiting A Unit Chess Program | B Unit Art Project (Nessa) | Making a NA/AA Meeting B Unit Art Project B-unit Visiting
FLOW Church B Unit Nurse Program | B Unit Chess Program Transformation Group (Nessa) Movie Night
(Libby) A Unit Nurse Program | (\fAT)/Yoga The Beat Within @
(Libby) A Unit Visiting )
17 18 ‘\ 19 20 21 22 23
Staff led AM Hartman High School | Hartman High School | Half day School Hartman High School | Hartman High School | Staffled AM
programs Guitar Class (Derian) A Unit Art Class Rising Scholars Staff led programs A Unit Art Class Programs
A-unit Visiting A Unit Chess Program | B Unit Art Project (Nessa) | FLOW Skate/Yoga NA/AA Meeting B Unit Art Project _| Level-Up Shop
Gateway Church B Unit Future Visions | Library A Unit Visiting Nurse Program (Jen) (Nessa) B-unit 'isiting
Nurse Program (Dave) B Unit Chess Program The Beat Within Movie Night
A Unit Future Visions
B Unit Visiting
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
Staff led AM Hartman High School Hartman High School | Half day School Hartman High School | Hartman High School | Staff led AM
programs Cabrille College Fall Cabrillo College Cabrillo College Cabrillo College Cabrillo College Programs
A-unit Visiting Semester Begins A Unit Art Class Rising Scholars Staff led programs A Unit Art Class Level-Up Shop
P.M.A Program QS.S.x Class (Derian) B Unit Art Project (Nessa) Making a . NA/AA Meeting B Unit Art Project B-unit Visiting
A QE« Ci \52 Program B Unit Chess Program Transformation Group (Nessa) Movie Night
B Unit Stirring Up 11}/ B Unit Fisitine (MAT)/Yoga L ovie Nig
Success = Bl S g A Unit Visiting The Beat Within
{
31 L
Staff led AM £
programs
A-unit Visiting

Peace United Church




Believe this survey was developed by a statewide coalition working on understanding
visitations in juvenile hall across the state. My purpose for sharing this with the
commissioners is to inform them of this opportunity and effort in collecting this
information and because some might be working with families who would want to
participate.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfFUO5bwRwoh4vVpe5hgXyvtYHaMSb1LNqgqg)
PsLnC3uEcOX7w/viewform

MILPAR

CULTIVATING CHANGE MAKERS FOR THE NEXT SEVEN GENERATIONS

BERNARD "BERNIE" GOMEZ

Program & Leadership Coordinator
bgomez@milpacollective.org
831-975-0178 - Mobile

This link can be sent directly to your email by requesting it from Christine Bennett, staff to
the JIDPC at Christine.Bennett@santacruzcountyca.gov



From: Cynthia Druley

To: Christine Bennett

Cc: Jennifer Martinez; Gerardo Leon Garcia; egonzales
Subject: Statewide JJDPC/J]C Google Group and Drive
Date: Friday, August 15, 2025 11:02:16 AM

*#x*CAUTION:This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT
open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email. ****

This was discussed in the Commission meeting and I said that I was asked to forward it to you
to send to all Commissioners.

The Statewide JJC/JJIDPC Commissioner group has created a Google Groups Listserve and
Google Drive.

The Google Group allows for Commissioners to communicate with other Commissioners
across California. If you are already attending the Statewide meetings, you should have
received an invitation to join. If you are not part of the Statewide meeting group, and want to
be on the group listserve, please email Louise Anderson at louisezaidi@yahoo.com to request
to be added.

Johanna Rasmussen, Chair of the San Mateo JJDPC and leader of the Statewide Group has
created a Google Drive where Commissions can share documents, legislative information, and
sample reports and forms. To access that drive, please send an email to Johanna

at johannasmcjustice@gmail.com . This drive has a lot of interesting information.

Regards,
Cynthia Druley/Commissioner


mailto:cynthiadr@gmail.com
mailto:Christine.Bennett@santacruzcountyca.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Martinez@santacruzcountyca.gov
mailto:Gerardo.LeonGarcia@santacruzcountyca.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user2b71a98e
http://louisezaidi@yahoo.com./
mailto:johannasmcjustice@gmail.com

SATURDAY, SEPT. 27, 2025
9:30am - 2:00pm | Watsonville High School

Join us for a FREE day of celebration, community, and learning
for LGBTQIA2S+ young people and the adults who support them

Queer, Trans & Allied Student
Summit

A day for Queer, Trans & Allied middle and
high school students! The Summit includes
an opening ceremony as well as diverse and
interactive workshops and caucuses!

Queer, Trans & Allied
Student Summit

for Middle & High School Students

Rainbow Glitter Kids

A gathering of LGBTQIAZS« & ally elementary
kids & farmdies. Play! Make friends! Explore queer
identitics! Food, stories, crafts, games, rainbows
& glittert Parents/guardians- find community &

Rainbow Glitter Kids

for Elementary School Students!

resources.
Understanding Gender
Un l 1 lldillg %m A free bilingual day of workshops on gender
wdentity. All parents, guardians, educators, and
for Parents, Guardians, Educators adult aies are welcome to attend! Simutaneous
& Adult Allies! Spanish translation provided

-2 3N e TP
Breakfast & lunch provided! (3 commonir rounoaion SRy 'm" @ sk
P J @ Y ..-..'

of2

To register: safeschoolsproject.org/conference


https://facebook.us16.list-manage.com/track/click?u=31d71b4f0b10e76866272121a&id=67603d5628&e=6b65171f96

" CONFERENCIA _
.

Reunion de Estudiantes
Queer, trans y aliados

Para estudiontes de Secundaria y Preparatoria

Niftos con Brillo Arcoiris

Para estudiantes de primarial

Entendiendo al Género
jPara padres, guafdiand. educadoves
y aliados adultos!

Sabado 27 de Septiembre 27, 2025

9:30am - 2:00pm | Preparatoria de Watsonville

Acompaiienos en un dia GRATUITO de celebracion, comunidad y
aprendizaje para jovenes LGBTQIA2S+ y los adultos que los apoyan

Reunion de Estudiantes Queer,
trans y aliados

{Un dia para estudiantes gueer, trans y alados d¢
secundarla y peeparatonia! La reunsdn incluye und
ceremonia de apertura, asi como dversos tallere
INLOEACTIVOS Y CONVENTIONes.

Nifios con Brillo Arcoiris

Una reunién de niftos y farlias de primaria
LGBTQIAZS+ y akados. (uega! jHax amigas!
{Exploea las idervidades queer! [Comidda, cuentos
manualidades, jegos, arcolns y ballantina!
Padres/tutoces: pueden encontrar comunidad y
recursos,

Entendiendo al Género

Un dia bilingle y gratuito de talleres sobee ba
wenzidad de género. (Todos los padres, tutores,
cducadores y adultos aliados son blerwversdos
asistir! Habed traduccidn simuleinea al espadol



https://facebook.us16.list-manage.com/track/click?u=31d71b4f0b10e76866272121a&id=dc5c8b31aa&e=6b65171f96

JH Inspection — Santa Cruz County JJDPC

Sheet1

August 27 - August 28 -
Name Area of Inspection Who to speak to approx times approx. times e
Elias Gonzales B~ rsup g N-petar e
N q L ‘ W 3 :
Sierra Thompson SR S ek & L et \ et e S0

—

BT

Julia Feldman Frain g Fsuo
David Brody T mente ) au aky
Reyna Ruiz oot wadag ol dowy ~ M\%
; aA
Cynthia Druley SYTE | semy o) dﬂq\ \ M/)/
Beverly Brook SAIr o] OLW/G" e
Bernie Gomez ) Shadeon N 04
= N , TG
Jeri Limon ‘

Bring Laptop to record data and/or to review documents online



JDAI Juvenile Detention Facility Standards Section Assignments

IV. Programming

1. Education ‘Maria and David and Reyna Siaree peplaces
Sierto, Menesa

2. Exercise, Recreation and Other

y Maria and David and Reyna
Programming

Siene,

3. Religion David and Maria- S,.avtc,

4. Positive Behavior Interventions

and Supports David and Maria - S evvie.

5. Youth With Special Needs David and Maria Sief¢ o

V. Training and Supervision of
Employees

1. Qualifications for Institutional Staff Jullla, Ell. Sierra

Positions
2. Staffing Julia, Eli, Sierra
3. Training for Institutional Staff Julia, Eli, Sierra
4. Supervision of Staff Julia, Eli, Sierra

5. Reports of Abuse, Neglect,
Retaliation and Neglect or
Violation of Responsibilities;
Incident Reports; and Complaints

Julia, Eli, Sierra

6. Quality Assurance and Youth

Julia, Eli, Sierra
Engagement




SYTF and its Differentiation

1. Orientation and Differentiation

Reyna, Cynthia (bernie and Jeri
Shadow)

2. Environment

Reyna, Cynthia (Bernie and Jeri
Shadow)

3. SYTF specific Staff and BH Training

Reyna, Cynthia (Bernie and Jeri
Shadow)

4. Programming

Reyna, Cynthia (Bernie & Jeri
Shadow)

Use as guides Youth Dignity Guide: chrome-
extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https
://loycr.ca.gov/wp-
content/uploads/sites/346/2024/02/Youth-Dignity-
Guide-Project-acc.pdf

And Stepping Home Practices: chrome-

extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://dri
.usercontent.google.com/download?id=1_VOWO9KNTwrR
FiHYpg05NtkCVxs9asO&authuser=0&acrobatPromotion
ource=GoogleDriveListView

Training of Staff

Reyna and Cynthia(Bernie and
Jeri Shadow)

Interviews

G i
’azégs’ék\

1. SYTF Youth

Beverly, Reyna

”_Z .

2. On site JH

Beverly and by people as needed
with Sections above

M’“M

Bhoin

Aok

3. Youth Detained > 2 weeks in last year

Maria and TBD (Gift Cards $50)

ot s, W

A




4. Families/supports of youth ‘Maria, Beverly, Eli, Deutron

5. Detention Partners: Rising Scholars

(Beatriz), Others? Reyna, Beverly




	August 14 2025 JJDPC Draft Minutes.pdf
	August 14 2025 JJDPC Special Meeting Agenda Packet.pdf
	August 14 2025 JJDPC Special Meeting Agenda.pdf
	August 14 2025 JJDPC Agenda.pdf
	SKM_C450i25081214070 (002).pdf

	SKM_C450i25081214080.pdf

	Statewide JJDPC_JJC Google Group and Drive.pdf
	Rainbow Conference Flyer.pdf
	JH Inspection Schedule and Teams.pdf
	JH Insp Assgnmts.pdf

